



SYDNEY UNIVERSITY LAW SOCIETY INC.
ABN 49 844 560 526

Minutes of Executive Meeting held on 31 May 2021
Chair: Felix Wood
Minute taker: Alison Chen

Meeting opened: 9:11pm

Present:

Wendy Hu	President
Sinem Kirk	Vice President (Education)
Cameron Jordan	Vice President (Careers)
Sophia Semmler	Vice President (Social Justice)
Tiana Dumonovsky	Treasurer
Alison Chen	Secretary
Gretel Wilson	Sponsorship Director
Felix Wood	Competitions Director
Caroline Xu	Competitions Director
Onor Nottle	Socials Director
Georgia Watson	Socials Director
Sofia Mendes	Campus Director
Calvin Kwong	Sports Director
Justin Lai	Publications Director
Eden McSheffrey	Equity Officer
Arasa Hardie	Design Director

Absent:

Sissi Xi Chen	International Student Officer
Bru Hammer	Queer Officer
Nathan Allen	First Nations Officer
Sarah Purvis	Marketing Director

Apologies:

Mahmoud Al Rifai	Ethnocultural Officer
Nora Takriti	Women's Officer



MINUTES

1 Welcome and Apologies

The Chair welcomed attendees to the meeting and delivered an acknowledgement of country. Apologies were received from Sinem, Gretel, Calvin and Sarah.

2 Procedural matters

Motion: That the minutes from 31 May 2021 be approved.

Moved: Felix Wood

Seconded: Justin Lai

The motion was carried unanimously with zero abstentions.

3 Last week updates/shoutouts

- Georgia and Onor - organising Law Cruise
- Alison and Sofia - Wellbeing Officers for Law Cruise
- Cameron and Gretel - finishing Clerkship Presentation
- Justin and Arasa - finishing Careers Guide
- Sophia - getting the Refugee Language Tutoring Program back up and running
- Alison, Sofia, Tiana, Felix, Eden for organising and arranging the new sofa in the office

4 What's on this week

- a. **Mon:**
- b. **Tues:** Clerkship Networking Evening//Careers Guide Launch
- c. **Wed:** College of Law PLT Presentation
- d. **Thurs:**
- e. **Fri:**
- f. **Mon:** JD 1 Cohort Event / LLB5+JD3 Panel - Life After Law School

5 Law Revue

Tiana has received a funding proposal request from the Law Revue Executive for the Executive to consider and vote on in addition to the sponsorship funds already received.

Felix asked how much SULLS has traditionally allocated to Law Revue. Tiana will revert offline with more information as there was no Law Revue last year.

Meeting closed: 9:41pm